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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEWDELHI -110001 

No.F6/DFS/MS/2021/q65 Dated.10/.12/2021 

To 
The Manager, 
Hotel Marina, G-59, Connaught Circus, New Delhi- 110001. 

Sub: Regarding renewal of fire NOC in r/o M/s Hotel Marina, G-59, Connaught Circus, 

New Delhi. 

Sir, 
With reference to your online ID No. 2021102224896 dated 26.10.21 (Hotel Marina), ID 

No. 2021111226189 dated 13.11.21 (Restaurant -The Great Kabab Factory) and ID no. 

2021112327002 dated 02.12.21 (FIFTY 9) on the subject cited above. In this connection it is to 

inform you that the site was inspected by the officers concerned department on 06.12.21 in the 

presence of Sh. Neeraj Kumar, Fire Officer and the following shortcomings were observed:- 

1. Hydrant and hose reel are not covering entire area of hotel, need to be extended 
in kitchen side area. Further, one hydrant & hose reel is also required to be 

provided at terrace level. 
2. Detectors found nonfunctional at some places. 

MOEFA found nonfunctional. 
4. Height of building is mentioned 15 meter whereas all building plans are not 

uploaded on portal. Accordingly, building plans of all floors including 
section/elevation showing occupancy details at each floor with duly signed by 
the architect and owner is required to be uploaded on the portal. 

3. 

Therefore, you are requested to rectify the above shortcomings and re-submit for further 
consideration in the matter 

Yours faithfully, 

(Dr. S.K.Tomar) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Ph. 011-23412025 
Copy to:- 

The Joint Commissioner of Police 

Licensing Unit, 
Defence Colony Police Station, 
New Delhi. 
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